
 

 

 
MEMO 
 
To:  Montana State Library Commission 

From:  Robyn Scribner, Chair, Jennie Stapp, State Librarian  

Subject: Requested Commission meeting agenda topics 

Date:  August 1, 2025 

 
The following is a list of agenda topics requested by Commissioners.  At each meeting the 
Commission will review and prioritize agenda items for upcoming meetings.  Any Commissioner 
may request items to be added to this list.    
 
Agendas also take into consideration routine business requirements identified on the 
Commission's annual recurring activities calendar: State Library Commission Calendar 
 
Please note that the October business meeting will be held in the new Belgrade Community 
Library.  
 

• October Business Meeting tentative agenda items 
o Fiscal year 2025 Federation Reports - Action 
o Montana Geospatial Information Plan - Action 
o Commission goals next steps   
 Personnel Committee update on State Librarian evaluation process 
 MSL Learn show and tell  

o Speaker recommendation 
 Taylor Moorman, Artificial Intelligence in Libraries 

 
Future topics: 

• Montana 250th Commission update 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

https://msl.mt.gov/about/commission_councils/commission/Commission-Calendar

